ADDRESS: 1505-07 ORTHODOX ST

Name of Resource: The Historical Society of Frankford
Review: Designation

Property Owner: The Historical Society of Frankford Inc.
Nominator: Joseph Menkevich

Staff Contact: Kim Chantry, kim.chantry@phila.gov

OVERVIEW: This nomination proposes to designate the Historical Society of Frankford building at
1505-07 Orthodox Street as historic and list it on the Philadelphia Register of Historic Places. The
nomination contends that the building, constructed in 1930, satisfies Criteria for Designation E
and J. Under Criterion E, the nomination contends that the Georgian Revival building is the work
of Frank R. Watson, whose work has significantly influenced the historical and architectural
development of the City, Commonwealth, or Nation. An earlier building on the site was Watson’s
childhood residence and inheritance. Under Criterion J, the nomination argues that the Historical
Society of Frankford exemplifies the cultural, political, economic, social, or historical heritage of
the community, as a purpose-built historical society and museum that provides a space for
community gatherings and learning about Frankford’s history.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: The staff recommends that the nomination demonstrates that the
property at 1505-07 Orthodox Street satisfies Criteria for Designation E and J.
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NOMINATION OF HisTORIC BUILDING, STRUCTURE, SITE, OR OBJECT
PHILADELPHIA REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
PHILADELPHIA HISTORICAL COMMISSION

SUBMIT ALL ATTACHED MATERIALS ON PAPER AND IN ELECTRONIC FORM (CD, EMAIL, FLASH DRIVE)
ELECTRONIC FILES MUST BE WORD OR WORD COMPATIBLE

1. ADDRESS OF HISTORIC RESOURCE (must comply with an Office of Property Assessment address)
Street address: 1905-07 Orthodox Street

Postal code: 19124

2. NAME OF HISTORIC RESOURCE
Historic Name: 1 he Historical Society of Frankford Inc.

Current/Common Name: 1 he Frankford Historical Society

3. TYPE OF HISTORIC RESOURCE
Building [] Structure [] Site [] Object

4. PROPERTY INFORMATION
Condition: [] excellent [] good fair [] poor [ ] ruins
Occupancy: occupied [] vacant [] under construction [ ] unknown

Current use: LIBRARY, MEETING-HALL & MUSEUM — REPOSITORY OF DEEDS, MAPS, MANUSCRIPT, RARE BOOKS & OBJECTS

5. BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
Please attach a narrative description and site/plot plan of the resource’s boundaries.

6. DESCRIPTION
Please attach a narrative description and photographs of the resource’s physical appearance, site, setting,
and surroundings.

7. SIGNIFICANCE
Please attach a narrative Statement of Significance citing the Criteria for Designation the resource satisfies.

Period of Significance (from year to year): from 1930 to 1930

Date(s) of construction and/or alteration: 1930

Architect, engineer, and/or designer: Frank R. Watson, Edkins & Thompson — 1520 Locust Street

Builder, contractor, and/or artisan: A- Raymond Raff, Contractor —1635 W. Thompson Street

Original owner; T he Historical Society of Frankford

Other significant persons:




CRITERIA FOR DESIGNATION:

The historic resource satisfies the following criteria for designation (check all that apply):

|:| (a) Has significant character, interest or value as part of the development, heritage or cultural
characteristics of the City, Commonwealth or Nation or is associated with the life of a person
significant in the past; or,

(b) Is associated with an event of importance to the history of the City, Commonwealth or Nation;
or,

(c) Reflects the environment in an era characterized by a distinctive architectural style; or,

(d) Embodies distinguishing characteristics of an architectural style or engineering specimen; or,
(e) Is the work of a designer, architect, landscape architect or designer, or engineer whose work

[

NEE

has significantly influenced the historical, architectural, economic, social, or cultural development of

the City, Commonwealth or Nation; or,

(f) Contains elements of design, detail, materials or craftsmanship which represent a significant
innovation; or,

(g) Is part of or related to a square, park or other distinctive area which should be preserved
according to an historic, cultural or architectural motif; or,

(h) Owing to its unique location or singular physical characteristic, represents an established and
familiar visual feature of the neighborhood, community or City; or,

(i) Has yielded, or may be likely to yield, information important in pre-history or history; or

(j) Exemplifies the cultural, political, economic, social or historical heritage of the community.
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8. MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
Please attach a bibliography.

9. NOMINATOR
Organization_Nominator is an Independent Researcher pte 27 September 2024

Name with Title JOSEPH J. MENKEVICH - Histophotocartographer Email Men kevich_research@gma”_com

Street Address_PO- Box 45148 Telephone Private

City, State, and Postal Code Philadelphia, PA., 19124

Nominator [_] is is not the property owner.

PHC UsE ONLY
Date of Receipt; 2/ September 2024

Correct-Complete [_] Incorrect-Incomplete Date; 2 January 2025

Date of Notice Issuance: 17 January 2025

Property Owner at Time of Notice:
Name: | he Historical Society of Frankford Inc.

Address: 1905-07 Orthodox St.

city: Philadelphia State: PA Postal Code: 19124

Date(s) Reviewed by the Committee on Historic Designation:

Date(s) Reviewed by the Historical Commission:

Date of Final Action:
[] Designated [] Rejected 12/7/18




NOMINATION OF THE HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF FRANKFORD FOR
DESIGNATION TO THE PHILADELPHIA REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
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! Image No.1: Photo P391053B, Image No.2: Photo P391052B, and Text: George D. McDowell Philadelphia Evening Bulletin Photographs, Temple

“Several members of the
Frankford Historical Society

stand in a restored doorway.

The doorway belongs to the
previous home of Samuel

Wakeling and dates back to 1801.

In the doorway are Omar
Shalcross, a Historical Society
director; Clement B. Webster,
president; and William Henry
Smedley, donator of the new

building.”"

<—Image No. 02.

University Libraries Digital Collections. SCRC 170. ©Images. Web. 16" March 2022. <https://digital.library.temple.edu/>.




1. LOCATION: HISTORIC FRANKFORD — OXFORD TOWNSHIP, COUNTY OF PHILAD* STATE OF PENN*

The Historical Society of Frankford is located in the Twenty-third Ward in the Lower Northeast section of Philadelphia
Pennsylvania. The map below indicates the location as 1505-07 Orthodox St., Philadelphia, PA 19124.
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Image No. 03: Courtesy of Google. Image Capture October 2019. ©2021 Google.

Many of Frankford’s roads are in-place —located where first laid-out.” The Society building is erected on the former property
of Henry Waddy —Post-master of William Penn.’ It eventually passed onto George Webster as the Jolly Post Tavern.*

18" February 1814. The Western Limits of Frankford by John Foulkrod — Estate of Geo. Webster on Smith’s Lane
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Image No. 04: [Record Group 21.26]. Accessed Philadelphia éity Archives 11" October 2019 — Joseph J. Menkevich.

2 “Smith's Lane (now Orthodox Street, so named because Frankford Meeting was an Orthodox Quaker Meeting) west of Frankford Avenue.” See: The
History of Frankford Monthly Meeting Timeline. Web. 7 May 2022. <https://quaker.org/legacy/frankford/History.htm>.

3 Castor, Horace W. “Colonial Frankford.” Proceedings. The Numismatic and Antiquarian Society of Philadelphia. V. 33 P. 50-76; 1937. Philadelphia. Pa.
Web. 5% May 2023. <https://archive.org/details/proceedingsofnum0033numi/mode/2up>.

4 Wright, Miss Eleanor E. “The Jolly Post” The Pamphlet of the Historical Society of Frankford, Pa. For 1911. Papers Read Before the Society. Dispatch
Publishing House, Frankford. Phila. 1912. 16—26. Web. 7" May 2022. <https://archive.org/details/pamphletofhistor23hist/page/n39/mode/2up>.




2.NAME OF RESOURCE: THE HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF FRANKFORD INC.

BAT/OPA Account Numbear: 778845000 Legend
PHILADEIPHIA' : soneermmogcom:: e st @ Setcted arc
WATER romer o
Impervicus Surfaces
e DEPARTHENY e Parcel Owner: THE HISTORXCAL SCCIETY J PReef
OF FRANKFORD INC J Other Impervious
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Credit 0 Credit: 0
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Image No. 05: Courtesy of City of Philadelphia Department of Revenue Water Revenue Bureau.




5. BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION: TWO (2) CERTAIN CONTIGUOUS LOTS OR PIECES OF LAND.
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Image No. 06: Map Registry 090N07 — Parcel No.0003 - Courtesy of ESRI Maps — City of Philadelphié & Others.

ALL THAT CERTAIN Iot of ground with the messuage thereon erected SITUATE on the Northeasterly side of
Orthodox Street in Frankford in the TWENTY THIRD WARD of the city of Philadelphia at the distance of EIGHTY
FEET Southeastward from the southeasterly side of Penn Street CONTAINING in front or breadth on said Orthodox
Street FORTY FEET and extending northeastward between parallel lines at right angles to said Orthodox Street in depth
ONE HUNDRED FEET.

BEING the same lot of ground which JOHN BROUS AND MRRITTES T his wife by indenture bearing date the
seventeenth day of January A.D. 1866 recorded at Philadelphia in Deed Book LRB No.147 page 464 &c granted and
conveyed unto ANNA WATSON IN FEE WHO afterwards caused said messuage to be thereon erected...” ¢
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Image No. 07: Map Registry 090N07 — Parcel No0.0017 - Courtesy of ESRI Maps — City of Philadelphia & Others.
ALL THAT CERTAIN Iot or piece of ground with the brick messuage or tenement thereon erected SITUATE on the
Northeasterly side of Orthodox Street in Frankford in the Twenty third Ward of the City of Philadelphia marked on a
certain plan of lots made for Joshua Pierce No. 24. BEGINNING at the distance of Sixty feet Southeastward from the
Southeasterly side of Penn Street.

CONTAINING in front or breadth on said Orthodox Street Twenty feet and extending of that width in length or depth
Northeastward between parallel lines at right angles with said Orthodox Street in depth One hundred Feet...’

> Philadelphia Deed Book: JMH.714.571 Frank R. Watson and Rebecca S. his wife to Franklin Smedley (for One Dollar) — [9th January 1920].
6 Philadelphia Deed Book: JMH.1006.108 Franklin Smedley to the Historical Society of Frankford — [12th March 1920].
7 Philadelphia Deed Book: JMH.2467.291 Edwin J. Rodgers, etux. et al., to the Historical Society of Frankford — [12th April 1927].




5.BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION CONTINUED:

Registry: 090N07 — Parcel No. 0003, measuring 40 feet front on Orthodox Street and 100 feet in depth.®
Registry: 090N07 — Parcel No. 0017, measuring 20 feet front on Orthodox Street and 100 feet in depth.’

Find area, length, or location

lﬁ &2 iF | SqFeet(Us) «

Measurement Result

(O] 1 [2]+)

5,998 Sq Feet (UUS)

Historical Society of Frankford
Lot Measurements:

60 Feet front Orthodox Street
60 Feet across the rear

100 Feet in Depth

Parimeter = 320 Feet

Area = 6000 Sq. Feet Aprox.

5

Image No. 09: Sanborn Fire Insurance Map — Library of Congress, Inserted Over Google Image.

an area of approximately 6000 square feet in all, BEING 1505—1507 ORTHODOX STREET.

° Ibid. Philadelphia Deed Book: JMH.2467.291 Edwin J. Rodgers, etux. et al., to the Historical Society of Frankford — [12th April 1927].

The two combined parcels form a rectangle, measuring 60 feet fronting Orthodox and 100 feet in depth, containing

8 Philadelphia Deed Book: LRB.147.464 John Brous of Mount Holly N.J., Machinist & Mrrittes T his Wife to Anna Watson of Frankford— [17th Jan. 1866].
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6. DESCRIPTION: GENERAL & HISTORICAL

The Historical Society of Frankford was organized in 1905, and chartered in 1920, for the purpose

of promoting historical study, especially the social history and traditions of Frankford and vicinity. "

Alterations to old dwelling first floor for meeting rooms
...formed in 1905 by a small group of local and library for Historical Society, upper floor for caretaker

residents to preserve the history of Frankford and Permit No. 3625: Additions, Alterations — 4th May 1920.

Northeast Philadelphia and collect related historical DEPARTMENT MEMORANDUM
"
data and artifacts. l S mATML e v | .nm:zjéﬁ‘:’
R - T e as S

FUN N

The Society is housed in a Georgian Revival Application for pe,.m,t for Additions, Alterations, Repairs,

building building designed for it in 1930 by Frank One-Story Structures, Frame Buildings, Bay Windows,
Heaters, Boiler and Engine Foundations, etc.
Rushmore Watson. %
Philsdcipiia, . Moy & 20

.. . . To the BUREAU OF BUILDING INSPECTION.
In addition, the Society preserves architectural o

The undersigned applies for a permit to coastruct the following described work -

elements from two 18th-century estates. The Give the exact location (street and musmber, or side of street and distance front DEAESE €608 AAEEE) cnvoree
.. .. e 1597 @1t o A -
original entrance of Allengrove Mansion is ) 5 ﬂ&%_,_ﬁ_m Ward.
incorporated into the garden facade, and two Wi he prses b e fox? 2 ZH2LL
What will the new building or addition be wsed for?, - N e ol
mantels from Wain Grove are in the office and (i deite paristars 3 10 work proposed snd materisle wed. - ALE€Tst100% $0_old dyelline
for usze on the first floor as seeth, rooms &-d nhrm ’o‘r lummuz
ildi i s —f‘l‘ TIEO¥E U TIYINE YOUMS Lo CaY!
boardroom. The building houses a meeting room, O UG R R R e e R

a.a.ra ir. back atn&rwsy.
Set _several new joint jolat in ats.trepaco 2nd floor, ocut opéning

& feet wide in wedl.9f gining room snd insert 2277 steel beams over,
4 storm door inclusive to door on porech, Other minor slterstions

museum, and library.

The research library has extensive holdings on in doors, windows, etc, Sugiar v Ffoul ? By o Hong carke —
Franktord and Northeast Philadelphia; newspapers, s e o o it sy aew Tomndition W W} L :
1f dwelling or tenement, gmemolopuyardw ining e

deeds, books, journals, genealogies, maps, atlases,
newspaper clippings, Bibles, letters, and

scrapbooks, as well as photographs, glass slides,

and stereographic images of Frankford, Bustleton,

Holmesburg, Tacony, Bridesburg, Pennypack, and
other areas from 1860 to 1920.

. . . . . . ~ h
Objects of local historical interest include Indian ..u"'“"‘m '_‘"bm'::hz m- , depases 2
artifacts, ceramics, stoneware, costumes, textiles, : z

portraits, furniture, watercolors and prints,

household objects, industrial artifacts, decorative

objects, and weapons. The Lodge Collection fmage No. 10: Acceéé;a 29 Decembr 2021 -
contains works on Abraham Lincoln and the Civil Philadelphia City Archives.

War and artifacts from that war.” !

10 Historical Records Survey (U.S.). Pennsylvania, and Pennsylvania Historical Commission. Guide to Depositories of Manuscript Collections in
Pennsylvania. Edited by Margaret Sherburne Eliot and Sylvester Kirby Stevens, Department of Public Instruction, Pennsylvania Historical Commission,
1939. 58 Web. 20" May 2024. <https://archive.org/details/guidetodepositorO0hist 0/mode/2up>.

1 Vogel, Morris J, and Katz Wheeler. Cultural Connections: Museums and Libraries of Philadelphia and the Delaware Valley. Philadelphia: Temple
University Press, 1991. 193-194. Web.18™ June 2024. <https://archive.org/details/culturalconnecti0Ovoge/mode/2up>.




6. NEW HOME OF THE HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF FRANKFORD BY CAROLINE W.SMEDLEY, SECRETARY

“The Historical Society of Frankford is entering upon a new chapter in its history with the completion of its beautiful

new building, and the arrangement of the large collection of books, manuscripts, pictures, photographs and relics in the

new quarters assigned to them.

The splendid structure, which is modernly equipped, and fire-proof throughout, is the gift of William Henry Smedley, a

vice-president of the Society, who has erected the building memorial to his wife, Margaretta Garsed Smedley, and to

his brother, Franklin Smedley, a former president and benefactor the Society.

El
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New building of the Historical Society of Frankford
(with adjoining buildings blocked out)

Image No. 11: Friends Historical Association, (Spring 1931) — JSTOR.

The architecture is of pure Georgian
style, and with the beautiful
“Allengrove Portal,” saved from a
century old mansion, used as a
doorway to the wing of the building,
one is reminded of the colonial beauty
of the Independence Group in
Philadelphia. The main building is two
and a half stories in height, adjoining
wing of one story and a half, and the
construction of brick and stone with a
slate roof.

Upon entering, one finds to the left of
the lobby the cosy room set apart for
the use of the secretary in transacting
the business of the Society. On the
right is a large and dignified room for
the use of the officers and directors.
Over the fireplaces in the two rooms,
are beautiful carved colonial mantels
that once graced the splendid country
seat of the Walns, at Waln Grove.

Straight ahead lies the spacious and lofty Assembly Room. Wide stairways to the left lead down to the Exhibition Room

whose more than six thousand square feet of floor space makes possible an attractive display of many relics, illustrative

of social life and progress during more than two centuries of development in this vicinity. Above stairs, another very

spacious apartment is devoted to the Society's unrivaled collection of pictures and photographs of local interest to

Frankford and the adjacent country. ... A very useful attic room at the top of the building stores articles for which the

right place has not yet been found. Excellent facilities are available for showing pictures on the screen (or directly on

the wall), which has proved satisfactory.

The dedication ceremonies and opening reception on December 10th, 1930, was a notable event for Frankford. More

than three hundred people assembled to admire the beautifully decorated, well designed structure, and to inspect the

many historic treasures and relics. All were enthusiastic in their praise for the generosity of the donor, whose family has

been for so many identified with the cultural and educational life, and the industrial development of the community.

95 12

12 Smedley, Caroline W. “NEW HOME OF THE HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF FRANKFORD.” Bulletin of Friends Historical Association, vol. 20, no. 1, 1931, pp.

19-21. JSTOR, <http://www.jstor.org/stable/41943854>. Accessed 26" August 2022.




THE COLONIAL DOORWAY OF THE SAMUEL WAKELING HOUSE -aka— THE ALLENGROVE PORTAL

Image No. 12: PENCIL-POINT DRAWN BY
BRADFORD TAZEWELL."” —>

“We now come to one of the old land-marks, and most
noted building of those days, viz., the residence of
Joseph Allen, extending to what is now Wakeling
street. The house was built in 1801 and it has not been
altered. It is a double stone building, pebble-dashed,
built in the Colonial style...”"

1wenty Doilars Reward.

AN away, on Saturday evening, Auvguft
11, 1804, from the Subfcriber, in Ox.
ford townfhip, Philadelphia county, by Trade
a Bookbinder, an Apprentice Boy, named
Josepb Alleny, a Native of lreland, 17 veurs
of age, and chunky bunilt: Had on and took
with bim, one dark.-coloured mixed cloth
Coatee, 2 Twanldown Jackets, 2 pairs of
Trowfer (one olive, the other light-coloured)
3 good Shirts, 1 muflin Neck handkerchief,
Had feveral fmall Pictures, palted on Palte-
board, and feveral other fmall Articles.
Whoever fccures faid Runaway, and for-
wards Informarion to the Subfcriber, {o a3
he can get him sgam, (hall receive the above
Reward, and reafonable Charges,
SAMUEL WAKELING,
4te Frauiford, near Pbiladeipbia.

Image No. 13: Lancaster Intelligencer and Journal

4™ Sept. 1804.
Joseph Allen, a Native of Ireland, was the run-away ‘ WART L ING . HENSE:
apprentice boy of Samuel Wakeling of Frankford. v FRAN N - s

Wakeling & Allen eventually formed a partnership. On
the 16™ of April 1822, it was mutually dissolved."
Samuel Wakeling died in 1823. William H. Morgan &
Jesse Walton, the executors, sold his properties."

“Joseph Allen was a Frankford Burgess; his wife was Isabella, the daughter of Samuel Wakeling... Mr. Allen was the
successor of his father-in-law in the ownership of the distinguished mansion.”"

13 HARBESON, JOHN F. “THE STUDY OF ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN WITH SPECIAL REFERENCE TO THE PROGRAM OF THE BEAUX-ARTS INSTITUTE OF
DESIGN THE MEASURED DRAWING.” Pencil Points: A Journal for the Drafting Room, IV, no. 04, ser. 04, Apr. 1923, p. 33. 04. The Pencil Points Press,
Publication Office—Stamford, Conn., Editorial and Advertising Offices—19 East 24th Street, New York. 1923, Web. 26" November 2022.
<https://archive.org/details/sim_progressive-architecture 1923-04 4 4>.

4 Dixon, William B. “Description of the Old Main Street of Frankford, 65 Years Ago.” Papers Read before the Historical Society of Frankford, Pa. Vol.1
No.4. “From The Frankford Gazette.” 1907. 16-18. Web. 8" Dec. 2022. <https://archive.org/details/papersreadbeforel1hist/page/n131/mode/2up>.

> The National Gazette, Philadelphia. PA. 25" April 1822.

'® The National Gazette, Philadelphia. PA. 25" March 1823.

Y Hotchkin, Rev. S.F., The Bristol Pike. Phila. G. W. Jacobs & Co., 1893. 30. Web. 2 Dec. 2022. <https://archive.org/details/bristolpike00hotc/mode/2up>
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6. PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:

Image No. 14: Courtesy of Joseph J. Menkevich

Image No. 15: Courtesy of Joseph J. Menkevich

‘

Image No.16: Jos. J. Menkevich - 14" Dec. 2022.

The Auditorium’s East side is three bays deep. The

T

L

_——

1-

windows are single-hung, segmental arched 15-
over-10 with wide wood frames and marble sills,
capped by a slate-clad gable roof. (Gate is locked).

The Building, completed in 1930, takes the form of a
prim, freestanding Georgian Revival house set back from
the sidewalk to admit a small front yard.

The street-facing section is two and one half stories high,
three bays wide, two bays deep, and capped by a slate-
clad side-gable roof fitted with copper downspouts. Not
seen are two shed dormers mounted on the North-facing
slope of the attic. The type of windows and number of
lights in these dormers is unknown for lack of access.

The Flemish-bond fagade is replete with Georgian
ornamentation, including incised marble window lintels
(resembling jack arches) and a pedimented Roman Doric
frontispiece at the main entrance.

Related details include a marble belt course between the
first and second floors, a modillioned cornice, raised

story windows, and a rowlock string course above the
water table. First-floor windows employ 8-over-12 sashes
while those on the second floor are 15-over-15.

This fenestration pattern and many of the previously

end, however, is obstructed. Both feature engaged end
chimneys and raised, raking parapets capped in marble.

Image No. 17: Joseph J. Menkevich - 3“‘ December 2022.

The Auditorium’s West side is four bays deep. The English-Bond
facade is capped by a slate-clad gable roof. The windows are single-
hung, segmental arched 15-over-10 with wide wood frames and
marble sills with a slight belt-course above. (Access is obstructed. It
is accessed through the locked gate of the neighboring property).

brick quoins, flush stack-bond “brackets” beneath second-

mentioned motifs carry over to the east end wall; the west

8




6. PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:

Adjoining the rear of the Auditorium section is a one-
story, L-shaped wing built of similar materials. It is two
bays wide, capped by a slate-clad gable roof.

Designed to house collections and building systems,
this wing may be accessed off the main block through
the separate iron-gated garden entrance.

These two windows are 6-over-9 sashes with incised
marble window lintels.

The doorway is adorned with a simpler Doric
frontispiece and fan-light, salvaged from the Samuel
Wakeling Mansion.'®

,,,,,,

Image No. 20: Franklin Davenport Edmunds,
Photographer. The Samuel Wakeling Mansion,
Entrance Detail. 5/8/1909. Glass Plate Negatives. Free
Library of Philadelphia: Philadelphia, PA.

<— The Esther Y. Muller Memorial Garden leads to
the restored Wakeling Mansion Colonial Doorway.
The garden contains various relics from demolished
buildings, also mile markers from the Bristol Pike.

'® Edmunds’ Glass Plate Negative. Free Library of Philadelphia. Web. 16" March 2022. <https://libwww.freelibrary.org/digital/item/8556>.




6. PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:

-

C ERE ST STERCITT

)

Image No. 21: Josep J. Menkevich — 14™ April 2023.

Iron bars cover the lower front windows.

{05 Hu M

Front left side — Wooden Framed Bulletin Board. Front right side — Limestone set into the brick facade
] ' j - ' ~ The Margaretta & Franklm Smedley Memorlal

mage No. 22: Joseph J. Menkevich — 4th April 2023.

**\v:' ;....\ -
GEREER\ R ot oL T
Kl "nt_ﬂ:ﬁ -u"‘i»--

Image No. 23 and Image No. 24: Joseph J. Menkevich — 14™ April 2023.

Flush metal grates cover the below-grade basement window openings.
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7. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE:

The Historical Society of Frankford located at 1505-07 Orthodox Street is an extremely significant historic site meriting
designation by the Philadelphia Historical Commission and inclusion on the Philadelphia Register of Historic Places,
satisfying the following Criteria for Designation: e and j as enumerated in § 14-1004 of the Historic Preservation Ordinance."

(e) Is the work of a designer, architect, landscape architect or designer, or professional engineer whose work has
significantly influenced the historical, architectural, economic, social, or cultural development of the City,

Commonwealth, or nation;

(j) Exemplifies the cultural, political, economic, social, or historical heritage of the community;

7. SIGNIFICANCE — SATISFYING CRITERION J:

In 1903, the decedents of Betsy Ross (designer of the Stars and Stripes) constituted the Flag House Chapter of the Daughters
of the American Revolution in Frankford.” By the 1940’s the DAR was hosting musicals & plays in the new building of the
Historical Society.”' The Woman’s Club of Frankford also hosted events at the Historical Society’s new building.”

1.23

The Society’s Garden: Lion and Sentry — Remnants of Chalkley Hal

19 City of Philadelphia Historic Preservation Ordinance, Chapter 14-1000 With Pertinent Excerpts From Other Sections Of The Zoning Code As Of
November 16, 2023. Web. 20" June 2024. 7. <https://www.phila.gov/media/20240611102556/historic-preservation-ordinance-Nov-16-2023.pdf>.

O The Philadelphia Inquirer, Philadelphia Pa. 3" June 1903. Free Library of Philadelphia. Web. 7" June 2023.

2 The Philadelphia Inquirer, Philadelphia Pa. 15" March 1940. Free Library of Philadelphia. Web. 1** May 2024.

2 The Philadelphia Inquirer, Philadelphia Pa. 9™ March 1938. Free Library of Philadelphia. Web. 1** May 2024.

2 Survey HABS PA-110: Chalkley Hall, Wheatsheaf Lane & Sepviva Street, Philadelphia, Philadelphia County, PA Photos. “Significance: The original part
(1723) of the structure was built for Thomas Chalkley, a merchant and Quaker proselytizer. The main section was built for Abel Jones [Abel James], a
merchant and Chalkey's son-in-law. The structure was vacated before 1907 and was demolished in 1954.” Web. 12" October 2022.
<https://www.loc.gov/resource/hhh.pa0758.photos?st=galle>.
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7. SIGNIFICANCE — Satisfying Criterion J:

BIG PAGENT SHOWS FRANKFORD GROWTH
Four Decisive Episodes in Borough's History Are Portrayed
Industries Started After Town Was Founded in 1800

[[ATTRACTIVE DANCES FEATURE THE FRANKFORD PAGEANT |

BIG PAGEANT SHOWS
FRANKFORD GROWTH

- atal r L
Four Decisive Episodes in

Barough's Histary Are Po
trayed

— - —_—l

Twenty kiddies, arrayed in robex of delicate shadex, performed the “Dance of the Hours,™ which
featured the prologue of the historical pageant given yesterdiay on the lawn of the home
of William Oxerington, Orthodox and Leiper Streets, Frankford. The pageant comprised
four episodes which set forth the events marking the progress and growth of Frankford
from the time of the early Indian =ettlers to the time of its combination with Philudelphia.
They are shown in the upper picture. The Union of the new Nation, following the vie-
tory of the Pilgrim settlers, was sy mbolized by the dance of thirteen girls, who appear in
the lower photograph, each representing ooe of the original =tates, The girls in the back
row, reading from left to right. are: Misses Isabel Deal, Mary Dugan, Mary Fulmer, Ruth
Gleadall. Anna (harmer, and Florence Werner; front row-—Helen Eckert, Alma Moore,
Bernice Bilkington, Eleanor Merian, Adelaide Fischer. Irma Blattenberger, and Katherine

Rohrer. p

fmégé No. 26: ~P5_1>1-iiade-lphi:;1 Inquirer 24™ October 1920.

ford™ by Mes #har 5

“A series of gorgeous episodes featured the pageant of the founding of Frankford, which was given yesterday
afternoon on the lawn at the home of William Overington, Orthodox and Leiper streets, Frankford.

The pageant, staged under the auspices of the Frankford Historical Society to mark the opening of the
society’s new headquarters at 1507 Orthodox Street, was attended by more than a thousand persons. It
consisted of four episodes, each of which presented an important event in the town’s development.

A prologue, composed of twenty little girls in frocks of pastel shades, who danced the “Dance of the Hours,”
and the portrayal of “The Spirit of Frankford,” by Mrs. Charles Erviene, who was accompanied by six pages
arrayed in brilliant yellow velvet, was the first event of the programme. The actual pageant began with the
arrival of a scouting party of Indians, who decided to settle on the site and pitched their tents. ...” **

2 Philadelphia Inquirer. Philadelphia, Pa. 24™ October 1920. Free Library of Philadelphia. Web. 12% August 2022. <https://www.freelibrary.org/>.
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7. SIGNIFICANCE — Satisfying Criterion J:
Frankford's Canterbury Fair

‘ HHIB

|

@

Image No. 27: Phlladelphla Evemng Bulletin 3™ June 1923 — digital llbrary temple

“Several women take part in Frankford's Canterbury Fair which benefits the Frankford Historical Society. Helen
Galbraith, Mary Whitaker, Mildred Thorn, Esther Stehle, and Evelyn Yonker dress in historical clothing and

perform a traditional folk dance at the William Overington Estate.” >

Satisfying Criterion E:

13" May 1930 — Building Permit No. 2626. Tear Down & Clear Site.
To the BUREAU OF BUILDING INSFEL 4 £iv-

The undersigned applies for a permit to construct the following deseribed work:

Give the exact location (street and n y, or sidgflof strpet and wfrom nearest eross street) .
__/Jdé'J]'_, Az,/zzé?’ B

5 S *-__._-2—:3_ Ward.
What is the present building used for?
What will the new building or addition be used for?

e e M S
7 o et g et e — -
— 8 i iy
e —————

Give definite particulars 2s to work proposed and materfals used e

—— e e i

e :Z:zm P

Image No. 28: Philadelphia City Archives 29" December 2021. — Joseph J. Menkevich

Digital Collection: George D. McDowell Philadelphia Evening Bulletin Photographs. Philadelphia, PA: Temple University Libraries. SCRC 170. © Images
Web. 30" May 2024. <https://digital.library.temple.edu/digital/collection/p15037coll3/id/9325/rec/1>.
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7. SIGNIFICANCE — Satisfying Criterion E:

The early building (circa 1866), served as the first museum and a community meeting place. It was the childhood residence

and inheritance of Frank R. Watson.”® It was demolished in 1930 for the construction of a larger dedicated Society building.

15" May 1930 — Building Permit No. 2661. Issued For A New Building

Owner/ 1.7 ﬂrzgz."/ /c/cé 4%: el ”ﬁ‘ﬁdress /50;" O"///

Frasr &

Architect,....... &déa:f?’ﬁw —.

Con:mctor,” lor.cr 2 .«x.p - / FaeRs
Applicant, ... :::“c:_—:mm/f

P WA ac‘u.:/ A
% SR 7—40..—_”/@.:@*.7 /

Image No. 29: Philadelphia City Archlves 29" December 2021 —J oseph J Menkev1ch

Frank R. Watson, with his various business partners, have significantly influenced the historical, architectural,

economic, social, cultural development of the City, Commonwealth and Nation. The architectural firm of Frank R.

Watson, Edkins & Thompson, designed the new building of the Historical Society of Frankford in 1930.

MUSEUM TO OPEN SOON

Frankford Historical Soclety Bullding
to Be Finished December 10

The new $30,000 museum of the
Frankford Historical Society, at Or-
thodox and Penn streets, will be for-
mally opened to the public December

10, according to an announcement made
by Miss Caroline Smedley, secretary
of the organization,

The structure is a gift of William

Henry Smedley, vice president of the
society, and replaces the old two-story
dwelling which was used for meetings
as well as for the housing of the relics
of history gathered by the members.
. The new structure covers an area
of 6000 square feet and is two-and-a-
‘half-stories high, with a basement. It
'cnntmns the board and reception rooms
‘on the ground floor and a museum wing
'in the basement where the items of in-
terest collected by the society will be
permanently housed.

Image No. 30: Philadelphia Inquirer, 23" November 1930.

% |bid: Philadelphia Deed Book: JMH.714.571 Frank R. Watson and Rebecca S. his Wife to Franklin Smedley (for One Dollar) —

MUSEUM TO OPEN SOON

Frankford Historical Society Building
to Be Finished December 10

“The new $50,000 museum of the Frankford
Historical Society, at Orthodox and Penn streets,
will be formally opened to the public December
10, according to an announcement made by Miss
Caroline Smedley, secretary of the organization.

The structure is a gift of William Henry Smedley,
vice president of the society, and replaces the old
two-story dwelling which was used for meetings as
well as for the housing of relics of history gathered
by the members.

The new structure covers an area of 6000 square
feet and is two-and-a-half-stories high, with a
basement. It contains the board and reception
rooms on the ground floor and museum wing in the
basement where items of interest collected by the
society will be permanently housed.”

[9th January 1920].
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SUMMARY & CONCLUSION: THE SITE IS HISTORIC

FRANK R. WATSON— ARCHITECT
PHOTO CIRCA 1895

Image No. 31: Local ID # P-820

© Athenzum of Philadelphia
“Frank R. Watson was one of the most important of the several architects specializing in church design in
Philadelphia during the late nineteenth and early twentieth centuries. He was born in the Frankford section of
Philadelphia, the son of Samuel and Anna B. Watson. After graduating from Central High School in 1877,
Watson entered the office of Edwin F. Durang, an eminent architect concentrating on Catholic church projects
during the last quarter of the nineteenth century. Watson spent five years with Durang before establishing his own
independent firm in 1882/3. While not limiting his practice to Catholic projects, Watson still became well known
for his church designs. So successful was he that he opened a branch office in Atlantic City, NJ in 1898.
In 1901/02, when Samuel Huckel returned to Philadelphia, a partnership between the two was established under
the name Watson & Huckel. Huckel's experience with Benjamin D. Price, another architect known for his church
designs, as well as his experience with Edward Hazelhurst in the firm of Hazelhurst & Huckel stood the new
partnership in good stead; and the office prospered until Huckel's death in 1917. Watson then continued practicing
independently until 1922, when he was joined by the younger architects, George E. Edkins, and William Heyl
Thompson. At the outset this firm was one of association, but soon the name became Watson, Edkins &
Thompson. When Edkins moved to Oaklyn, NJ in 1936, Watson & Thompson continued in practice until
Watson's death in 1940.

Watson joined the American Institute of Architects (AIA) in 1901, served as president of the Philadelphia Chapter
in 1927, and was made a Fellow in 1930. He also held memberships in the Historical Society of Frankford, the
Medieval Academy of America, the Philadelphia Museum of Art, and the Union League. He was given an
honorary doctor of Fine Arts degree from Muhlenberg College. He also served as a delegate to the Pan American
Congress of Architects meetings in South America in 1923 and 1927 and as technical advisor to the Philadelphia
Housing Association from 1929 to 1932. In 1929 he was made an honorary member in the Mexican Society of
Architects. When the Architects Building Corporation was established to oversee the design and construction of
that dedicated highrise, Watson was elected president of the corporation.”

— Written by Sandra L. Tatman.”’

% Watson, Frank Rushmore (1859 - 1940) ARCHITECT. Born: 2/28/1859, Died: 10/29/1940. Copyright © 2022 by The Athenaeum of Philadelphia.
Web. 23" May 2022. <https://www.philadelphiabuildings.org/pab/app/ar_display.cfm/117215>. [See Appendix: Partnership of Watson & Huckel].
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ANNA BROUS WATSON — WEST SIDE OF MAIN STREET — FRANKFORD

Frank R. Watson lived at 45 West Orthodox Street®® with his parents Anna Watson” and Samuel Watson.™ The 1876 Atlas
places Thomas S. Foulkrod (a builder, carpenter’' and Watson’s future father-in-law) at the corner of Leiper and Orthodox
Streets. Charles Brous,** ** John Brous,** Louis F. Brous® and J. Albert Brous *® [aka John Albert Brous] —all lived on the
opposite side of Orthodox Street. The progenitor of this segment of the family appears to be Henry Brouse.”
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Image No. 32: City Atlas of Philadel ,23rd Ward, 1876, Plate A. [Various Annotations added by the nominator].

[\

“Mr. Charles Brouse was the pioneer builder west of Main street after the Friends’ meeting house. About 1856 he
built the two-story brick, rough cast house, east of the meeting house, where he resided until his death, June 16,
1895. Mr. Brouse was a carpenter, and had his shop in the rear of the house. He was a well-known and respected
citizen, a son of Henry Brouse, one of the old inhabitants of Frankford. Orthodox street in its early days when it was
known as Smith’s lane, had a row of cherry trees on the south side, from Main to Leiper streets. About 1869 it was
graded and curbed, and paved with rubble stones, and Mr. Samuel Watson built the three-story brick, rough cast

house, on the north side nearly opposite the meeting house.” — Written by Dr. William B. Dixon. ™

% The Philadelphia City Directory of 1879 lists Frank R. Watson’s home address as 45 W. Orthodox, Frankford. This remained his home address through
1890. Access: Philadelphia City Directories via HeritageQuest Online @Free Library of Philadelphia. Web. <https://www.freelibrary.org>.

% |bid. Deed Book LRB.147.464. NOTE - [Anna Brous 1828-1900, Beloved Wife of Samuel Watson 1828-1911. Gravestone, Trinity Church Oxford].

30 City Directories: Samuel Watson 45 W. Orthodox, Frankford. He is most often listed as a Turner, sometimes as a superintendent. In 1890 he is listed as
a manager at Otter & Leopard streets; [Hexamer General Survey <http://www.philageohistory.org/rdic-images/view-image.cfm/HGSv14.1338>]. In the
Philadelphia City Directory of 1899, he is listed as a Clerk living at 4667 Leiper Street, Frankford. He lived with his son at various locations until his death.
3 Philadelphia Inquirer 24" January 1865. Dissolution of The Partnership of the firm known as Foulkrod and Taylor at Frankford by Mutual Consent.

32 bid. Philadelphia City Directories. Charles Brous, Carpenter, 32 W. Orthodox Street, Frankford and Emeline his Wife. <https://www.freelibrary.org>.
33 Philadelphia Deed Book: WSV.717.528 Frank R. Watson, Executor Named in the Last Will of Emeline Brous, late of Frankford in the 23 Ward of
Philadelphia to William E. Dudley [Remainder Estate of Charles Brous] — 12th November 1906.

3 Ibid. Philadelphia City Directories. John Brous, Machinist, 38 W. Orthodox Street, Frankford and Merrittes his Wife. <https://www.freelibrary.org>.

% ibid. Philadelphia City Directories. Louis F. Brous, Patent Attorney, 38 W. Orthodox Street, Frankford. Web. <https://www.freelibrary.org>.

%% ibid. Phila. City Directories. John Albert Brous, Draughtsman & Surveyor, 38 W. Orthodox Street, Frankford. He published the 1873 Map of Frankford.
% Frankford Presbyterian Church Baptism Records: Rev. Carl T. Smith land records links at <familysearch.org>. Anna dau. of Henry - Born 3™ Sept. 1828.
38 Dixon, William B. “Description of the Old Main Street of Frankford, 65 Years Ago.” Papers Read before the Historical Society of Frankford, Pa. Vol.1
No.4. From The Frankford Gazette. 1907. 2. Web. 19" June 2022. <https://archive.org/details/papersreadbeforel1hist/page/n131/mode/2up>.
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MAP OF FRANKFORD and VICINITY — Published 1873 by J. ALBERT BROUS — Surveyor & Draughtsman®
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Image No. 33. Phllad hla Streets Dept. <https: TWWW. hlla eohistory.or /rdlc -ima es/Vlew -image. cfm/RC BB ext>.

* Brous Family: Section S., Plots No.9 & 11, North Cedar Hill Cemetery. Records Accessed from manager of Oakland Cemetery 10" June 2022.
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FRANK R. WATSON & FANNIE FOULKROD’S WEDDING — ST. MARK’S CHURCH, FRANKFORD

Frank R. Watson married Fannie Foulkrod on

WATSON ~TOULKROD, -On February 18,

185900, at 8t, Mark's Church, Frankford, by Rev. the 18" February 1890 at St. Marks. Shortly
'I: 6“&?&?‘. .(}‘V —;{:‘;ml::%nkpg"k“ rgdt?ou to P‘nny . after the wedding, they moved into a home

ied by h t Leiper Street.
Image No. 34: The Times. 24™ February 1890. occupled by fiet parents on Lelper Stree

ST.MARK’S P. E. CHURCH, FRANKFORD — [OLD BUILDING] ST.MARK’S — NEW CHURCH —-1907.

ST. MARK'S P, E. CHURCH, FRANKFORD, PHILA

A
Image No. 35: Courtesy of Princeton Theological Seminary Library.
Web. 10" July 2022. <https://archive.org/details/pa465ijtanis>.

Death of Dr. Foulkrod.

John Kenworthy Foulkrod, M. D., died
of typhoid fever at his father’s residence in
angford on Sunday, Janunary 6. Dr.
Foulkrod graduated in 1878 in Philadelphia,
and was a well-known practitioner in the | ; - g
northeast portion of Philadelphia—the Rich- "= BEEEEERE I TN 3
:ilomlll:.di‘s:l&l(;t‘. ﬂl?etil: :;f.ﬁil'(;;:‘h p'o:;t:ﬁ:l Image No 38: ourtesy of Bruce Connor
trict surgeon of the Twenty-fourth Police FostCard Collection—NEPHN.
division and examining surgeon for the re-
lief d‘!““““m of the R”dln‘ Railroad. Dr. John Kenworthy Foulkrod was the owner

Image No. 36: Philadelphia Inquirer 8" January 1889. of 4667 Leiper Street. His parents may have

been living in this house at the time of his

FOULKROD. —Firstand final account of Frank
R. Watson, Administrator of John K. Foulk-
rod. deceasad. the administrator of his estate.*’

Image No. 37: Philadelphia Inquirer 30" December 1890.

death. He died intestate. Frank R. Watson was

40 [...Purchased at sheriff sale and conveyed to Fannie F. Watson the wife of Frank R. Watson, being so seized inter alia departed this life on the 26"
January 1896 having first made her Last Will & Testament...Direct as follows: | give and devise my house and lot No. 4667 Leiper Street Frankford to my
husband Frank R. Watson absolutely and in fee simple in Trust during the lives of my Parents and the survivor of them for a home for them and him and
upon the death of both of my parents — for the use of my husband absolutely and in fee simple — Last Will and Testament was duly filed 10" February
1896]. Extract from Philadelphia Deed Book: JV.117.330 Frank R. Watson of Philadelphia, Architect (Unmarried) to Nancy Kedward, the Wife of William
Kedward of Frankford [house and lot No. 4667 Leiper Street Frankford] — 30" January 1900.
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LIFE ON LEIPER STREET - DEATH of HIS WIFE — A NEW MARRIAGE - DEPARTURE FROM FRANKFORD

LEIPER STREET — FRANKFORD Elizabeth Kenworthey, Wife of Thomas S. Foulkrod

4667 Mr. & Mrs. Thos. S. Foulkrod passed away on the 13" October 1893.
4667 Mr. & Mrs. Frank R. Watson
FOULKROD.—On October 19, 1383, Elizabeth

Image No. 39: Boyd's Blue Book A Directory from Kenworthy, wife of Thomas 8. Foulkrod.

Selected Streets of Philadelphia. C. E. Howe Co. 1890-91. Funeral services on Tuesday, October 24, at 2
o'clock, at her late residence, 3667 Leiper street,

Frankford. Interment private.

4667 Leiper St : - —— ; Image No. 42: Phila. Inquirer 24" October 1893.

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania .

@B Googee ! Fannie Foulkrod Watson, passed away 26" January 1896.
B () sveetViewn-Aug2019 - TRTPRGE ’ — @  The marriage produced no children.

WATSON.—On the 26th iostant, FANNIE
FOULKROD, beloved wife of Frank R. Watson.
Foneral services on Thursday afternoon at 3
o'clock, at her late residence, 4667 Lelper street,

_Frankford.

Image No. 43: Phila. Inquirer 29" January 1896.

Frank R. Watson’s father-in-law, Thomas S. Foulkrod
passed away on the 24" February 1899.

FOULKROD.—-On Febrnary 24, 1809, THOMAS
S. FOULKROD. Funeral gervices on Monday

Image No. 40: 4667 Leiper St., Courtesy of Google Maps. ']"f,",l.:im“t‘l.';,"',l;:”;,'-r;::kr:::ﬁ. late  residence, 4667

Image No. 44: Phila. Inquirer 26" February 1899.

MARRIAGE LICENSE: WATSON — COLLINS

s

l
| MARRIAGE LICENSES ISSUED 45 WEST ORTHODOX STREET — FRANKFORD

~Watson, Frank R.. and Rehecea S, Collins. 45 Mr. & Mrs. Samuel \\’at&;’n

Image No. 39: Philadelphia Inquirer 30t January 1900. Image No. 45: Boyd's Blue Book 1890-91-Google Books.
6401 Wayne Avenue — Ward 22. Germantown. “Anna Watson died intestate on the 19" November 1900
—— leaving her surviving husband Samuel Watson and only

one child Frank R. Watson. *!

After Frank R. Watson’s marriage to Rebecca S. Collins,
she purchased three tracts of land in Germantown.** The
house was constructed at 6401 Wayne Avenue. Watson &
Huckel were the architects.

‘
:. l:n"_...___ - Watson’s father died in this home.
EE ’1 TAWATSEON.—On  Aprl 12, 1911, SAMUEL
C!:u Wa 72 TSON. hi vear. _ Relatives and
@ 5€ JJ'O mndl are ’lzﬂlozl"u; ‘tue'ndﬁ Pnnom sezlc‘e"‘l;
] A 5 at 2 o'c
:&!c“:o':’l.d:nm > Mr Fraopk G Wo;:t;: e::
Image No. 41: G.W. Bromley, Phila. 1911. Ward 22. Plate r‘_“m ave and Johoson st. Gim. rme

No. 18 <http://www_historicmapworks.com/Atlas/US/9968/>.  Jmage No. 46: Philadelphia Inqulrer 15t April 1911.

“! |bid. Deed Book: JMH.714.571 Frank R. Watson and Rebecca S. his wife to Franklin Smedley — [9th January 1920].

42 Philadelphia Deed Book: WSV.812.137 Robert Killough of Philadelphia, Builder and Margaret his Wife to Rebecca S. Watson of Philadelphia, Wife of
Frank R. Watson—20" February 1907 & Philadelphia Deed Book: WSV.877.208 —gt August 1907; Philadelphia Deed Book: WSV.1053.19 Samuel B.
Bowen of Philadelphia and Emma Virginia his Wife to Rebecca S. Watson of Philadelphia, Wife of Frank R. Watson— 8™ June 1908.
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REBECCA S. WATSON’S RESIDENCE IN GERMANTOWN: WATSON & HUCKEL, ARCHITECTS

The Architectural Record
Vol. XXIX. MARCH, 1911 No. 3

RECENT PHU.ADELPHIA ARCHITECTUREL 253

The American Architect - April 2" 1913

Elevatlon,

!
A REAR AND SIDE VIEW
=
= HOUSE OF FRANK K, WATSON, ARCHITECT, GERMANTOWN, PHILADELPHIA, PA|
= MESSRS. WATSON & HUCKEL, ARCHITECTS

Image No. 48: Accessed 2" June 2024 — Google Books.
House of Frank R. Watson, Architect, Germantown,
(o Philadelphia, Pa. Messrs. Watson & Huckel, Architects

First Floor Plan,

RESIDENCE OF FRAXNK R. WATSON, ESQ.
Germantown, Pa Watson & Huckle, Architects

Image No. 47: Residence of Frank R. Watson ESQ.
Accessed 2" June 2024 <https://usmodernist.org/>.

Image No.49: Redfin 06/06/2024 <https://www.redfin.com/PA/Philadelphia/6401-Wayne-Ave-19119/home/167893051>
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WOMAN’S CLUB: MRS. FRANK RUSHMORE WATSON, CHAIRMAN OF THE BUILDING COMMITTEE

WONAN'S GLUB LAYS
| KEYSTONE FOR HOME

Germantown Organization
Erecting Quarters on His-
toric Johnson Estate

Structure Will Be Built Along
Colonial Lines; Exercises
Very Simple

On the historic Johnson estate, at
Washington lane and Germantown ave
nue, where more than a century and ‘
Lalf ago the cornerstone of the John
I son mansion was laid. the Woman"
Club of Germantown yesterday ianid 3
cornerstone for its new building.

The exercises combined simplicity
with sincerity. Officers of the club alc
| of the Building Comimittee were seat
ed with the speakers on a platform, |
while the club members grouped them-
selves Lelow.

Over all seemed to spread a certain
note of sadnexs—a sadness that carried
with it & sense of respousibil.ty. As
the women on the ground stood in the
shadows cast by the old trees, and as
the women on the platform faced the old
gray weather-beaten mansion built in
176X, their minds went back to the pust,
They countrasted their opportunitics
and those of the Colonial women, and
as the cornerstone was laid, it seemed
almost as if the women of today took
a pledge before the women of vester-
day to assume all the responsibility
w}:wb comes with increased opportu-
nity.

Sugguests “Crossways’ As Name

This thought of the respons.bility of
the woman of today was emphasized by
Charles F, Jenkins in his nddress, )

“l1 am glad.” he said, “that you are
going to retain the old mansion. This |
1s sacred, historic ground. Too muny |
of our old historic mansions have been
removed,

“It was a far step from the rude log
cabins of the first settlers to the state-
Iy mansious like the Wister House und
the Chew House. .

“There is a contrast between the
woman of yesterday and today. As she
toiled from early to late with her house-
hold cares, as she worked in the ficlds
| with the men and between times at the
spindle and the loom, she never could
have visioned the time when women
would gather and erect a hall for club
purposes,

Image No. 50: Philadelphia Inquirer
22" November 1922

GERMANTOWN WOMEN LAY CLUBHOUSE CORNERSTONE

THE PHILADELPHIA INQUIRER, WEDNESDAY MORNING, NOVEMBER 22, 1022

[ GERMANTOWN WOMEN LAY CLUBHOUSE CORNERSIONE |

S e T :

The cornerstone was laid by Mrs,
Frank Rushmore Watson. chairman of
the building committee. In it had been
placed a portrait of Mrs. Whire, s small
American flag, a copy of the history, a
picture of the Johnson mansion and
copiex of the coustitution and bhy-laws,

aftermoon laid
séntown avenue and Wash-

Mem

; P daepbaols sy the Year Book and the dav's wore-
| B T T S
Image No. 51: Philadelphia Inquirer — 22" November 1922

hia.

B8 ..
-

Johnson House at 6306 Germantown Ave. in Philadelp

L B33
SO0

o T T g
Image No. 52: Accessed 20™ August 2024. Temple University
Libraries, Special Collections Research Center. Web.

[ el

<https://digital.library.temple.edu/digital/collection/p15037coll3/id/50399/rec/2>.
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MR.AND MRS. FRANK RUSHMORE WATSON OF “EDELMAR,” CHESTNUT HILL

Mr. and Mrs. Frank R. Watson, of
68401 Wayne avenue, will {ive a thea-
tre party and supper on November 4
in honor of Miss Amelia L. Seixas,
daughter of Mr. cnd Mrs. Theodore
G. Seixas, of 5215 Wissahickon ave-
pue, Germantown.

« * =
Image No. 53: Philadelphia Inquirer 26™ October 1921

William H. Wilson & Company have
effected settlement for the Colonial-type
house at the northeast corner of Wayne
avenue and Johnson street sold by them
for Frank R. Watson to A. Lahman, for
a price close to £75,000. The lot is 107
by 185 feet. N
Image No. 54: Philadelphia Inquirer 10" September 1924

Mr. and Mrs. Frank R, Watson and'
their daughter, Miss Margaret Wat-
son. and Mrs. Warson's danghter,
Miss Eleanor 8, Collins, of Warne
avenue and Johnson street, will move
shortly to their new home in Moni-
gomery avenue, Chestnut Hill

" + *
Image No. 55: Philadelphia Inquirer 01* May 1925

i Woman's Club of Germantown,
musicale and tea, at the home of
Mrs. Frank R. Watson, Montgom-
¢y ave, Chestnut Hill, Rosemary
Mueller, soprano; Clara Zager, vio-
linist; Frank R. Walson, organist;
Ir-riage No. 56 Piiladelphia Inquirer 22™ October 1933

~ Mr. and Mrs. Frank Rushmore
Watson, of "Edelmar,” Chestnut Hill,
will have as thelr guests over New
Year's Mrs. Charles Addams Wor-
rall, of New York, and her family.
“Mr, and Mrs, Watson and Miss Col-
Mns will be at home from 4 untll’
8 o'clock on New Year's Day.

. v =
Image No. 57: Philadelphia Inquirer 29" December 1934

About the same time Rebecca S. Watson made purchases in
Montgomery County, 6401 Wayne Avenue was sold.*

Montgomery County Online Services
DEED 0534 00533 1 WATSON REBECCAS + 2 COOKENINALB
DEED 0529 00254

Image No. 58: <https://www.montgomerycountypa.gov/>.

Deed 12/17/1924

2 WATSON REBECCAS * 1 LOHMANN AFRED P + Deed  05/16/1924

Subdivision: Wyndmoor. County: MONTGOMERY.
This magnificent manor home was designed by well known
Philadelphia architect Frank Rushmore Watson in 1924.

Image No. 59: Home For Sale — 8750 Momtgomery Ave.
Accessed 22" September 2024. Web.
<https://www.longandfoster.com/homes-for-sale/8750-
Montgomery-Avenue-Wyndmoor-PA-19038-219113896>.

43 Philadelphia Deed Book: JMH.1934.309 Frank R. Watson and Rebecca S. his Wife to James P. Rothwell Jr. of Philadelphia — 6" September 1924.

22




F.R.WATSON DIES; CHURCH ARCHITECT — FAMILY PLOT — TRINITY CHURCH OXFORD *

F. R WATSON DIES:
CHURCH ARCHITECT

Episcopal Cathedral
Designer Honored
By Secretary Hull

o A i = el v N
Frank Rushmore Watson, design- NO. 61: TRINITY OXFORD GRAVEYARD. PHOTOS 19" APRIL 2022 BY NOMINATOR.

er of the Episcopal Church at Rox-
barough and an authority on church

architecturs, died Tuesday: in Chest= fF ANNA BROUSEAS
:xmgmeu?ne L o | BEILLOVED W\:ﬁ‘ﬁ
a‘gamawttﬁrlm | OF i st
&v;cnlnl High 8chool in 1877. MUEL WA“‘ Sﬁﬁ!{u
He began his practice as an archl- . SA ol V)
tect in 1883 i - 1828 19008

At the time of his death he If

§ s AMUEL Aﬁf’f}‘

NO. 63: FANNIE FOULKROD — WIFE OF FRANK R. WATSON -DIED 26™ JANUARY 1896

Charles Worrall, of New York. Pu-
neral services will be held today at 3
P. M. from St. Paul's Ejiscopal
Church, Chestnut Hill. s

Image No. 60: Philadelphia Inquirer
31* October 1940

NoO. 64: FRANK RUSHMORE WATSON 28" February 1859 — 29™ October 1940

** Web. <https://www.tcophilly.org/overview>. [Note: Gravestones of Thomas S. Foulkrod and his Wife Elizabeth Kenworthey are not shown].
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BROUS FAMILY @ PlanetMurphy.org. Accessed 4th June 2022. Web.
<https://www .planetmurphy.org/pagebuild.php?pagebody1=index.html>.

WATSON FAMILY — Margaret Taylor. Mar. 5, 1902 to Feb. 14, 2006

Peg' Taylor (daughter of) Rebecca Sharpless Delaney Watson and Dr. Frank Rushmore Watson.

Web. 25 Sept. 2024. <https://archive .kitsapsun.com/news/local/margaret-taylor-ep-423601310-359499801 .html>.
[Note: The Kitsap Sun is a daily newspaper published in Bremerton, Washington, United States.]
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APPENDIX: SAMUEL HUCKEL, JR.” — WATSON & HUCKEL ** — PARTNERSHIP DISSOLUTION ¥

A Partnership began: With the close proximity of their childhood
residences in Frankford — simultaneously attending Central High
School [differing curricula] — perhaps as traveling partners.

Watson’s father-in-law was Thomas S. Foulkrod, a builder,
contractor and carpenter. Thomas Foulkrod lost several properties

at Sheriff Sale, which were purchased by one Samuel Huckel. **

Better Homes Week, Frank R. Watson — Chairman *

Architect Sammuel Hnelkel, Jr.

Among the creators of the magnificent
buildings which adorn our modern Phila-
deiphia, Architect Samuel Huckel, Jr.,
occupies a prominent position. Mr.
Huckel was born in this city in 1558 an‘l
Is a scion of an eld city family., He
was educated in the public schools an-
graduated from the Central High School.

Image No. 65 Philadelphia Inquirer 1* May 1896. Image No. 66 "Awarded first prize" 1933-04-25.

*> American Ancestry: Giving the Name and Descent, in the Male Line of Americans Whose Ancestors Settled in the United States.....etc, Vol. 6 ..

J. Munsell’s Sons, 1891. 145. Web. 02™ August 2024. <https://archive.org/details/americanancestry06hugh/mode/2up>.

46 Philadelphia Deed Book: WSV.194.506 William Thomson of Philadelphia, Physician and Rebecca G. his Wife to Frank R. Watson and Samuel Huckel Jr.
[8th Ward on Walnut Street near Sansom]—15th July 1903.

4 Philadelphia Deed Book: JMH.1519.318 Fidelity Trust Company and Earle Wentworth Huckel executors and Trustees under the Will of Samuel Huckel
Jr. deceased and Frank R. Watson of the City and County of Philadelphia and State of Pennsylvania and Rebecca S, his wife hereinafter called the
grantors to Alexander H. Miller. — 25" April 1923 [“All that certain lot or piece of ground with the buildings and improvements thereon erected Situate
in the Eighth Ward of the said City of Philadelphia described as follows... — cites: Philadelphia Deed book WSV.194.506].

8 [The Foulkrods’, both husband & wife, speculated in real estate: Philadelphia Deed Book LRB.46.342 William Overington of Frankford and Eliza his
Wife to Elizabeth Foulkrod of Frankford aforesaid, Wife of Thomas S. Foulkrod [Eight Contiguous Tracts: Leiper at Orthodox] — 2™ August 1864].
Common Pleas Court - OCP Sheriff Book 79 page 19—1879 and OCP Sheriff Book 92 page 145—1879. Deed to Samuel Huckel (probably the elder).

49 Philadelphia Evening Bulletin. Web. OZ"dJuly 2024. <https://digital.library.temple.edu/digital/collection/p15037coll3/id/24371/rec/1>.
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SAMUEL HUCKEL JR, ARCHITECT — NAMESAKE oF SAMUEL HUCKEL, WATCHMAKER — FRANKFORD

Census records and City directories indicate years 1870 through 1880 (during his education), Samuel Huckel Jr.
lived with his aged Grandfather Samuel Huckel, a retired Watch Maker at 47 E. Harrison Street in Frankford.

I\ e 129 //(NA‘Lé /anuu{ 2y e & i / L/fl?uﬂ yiut@ '/le/w .
I - (;/1 ;{‘ /1 ’{ ﬂ__"'_ 27 tlayq/ 2. / p«w
— I £ o ’
. /(l nuu/‘/ /4 /6 22 U rand. Lo |7 dlé/ ZL(/
‘!ul'/a(.--ﬂ? ijv.c i ."") f ému (Iaa?Af/ éo-wy & Al/uré

Image No. 67: 1880 Census. Accessed 06" June 2024 HerltageQuest @ <https: //Www.freellbrarv.0r2/>.

WATCH MAKER * SAMUEL HUCKEL ¢ FRANKFORD PENNa.”!

Image No. 68: Courtesy of American Antiquarian Society °*
UsS. 1880 Federal Census Schedules of Defective, Dependent, and Delmquent Classes

S e i w WA

terial not only for a complete enumeratlon of the blind, but for an: a.ccount of their coudition._ It
after makhw the proper entries upon the Populatlon Schedule ( No. 1), transfer - the name (with

Image No. 69: — HeritageQuest <httns://www.ffeelibrarv.or2/>.

Deed: RDW.75.92 Thomas Castor of Frankford, Wheelwright to Samuel Huckel of Frankford aforesaid Gentleman [Contiguous Lots No.34 & Lot 35
on the Northeasterly side of Harrison Street] — 10th April 1856. [Note: 1661 Harrison Street - % a block distance off (Main Street) Frankford Avenue].
>t Spear, Dorothea N. American Watch Papers: With a Descriptive List of the Collection in the American Antiquarian Society. American Antiquarian
Society, 1952. 336. Web. 2" August 2024. <https://www.americanantiquarian.org/proceedings/44807225.pdf>.

2 \WATCH PAPERS: American Antiquarian Society. Web. 2" August 2024. <https://collections.americanantiquarian.org/watchpaperscollection/>
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Aaron Vickers Wunsch *

Photo — Courtesy of Weitzman School of Design University of Pennsylvania.>

Leges sine Moribus vanae
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28




